International Taekwon-Do Federation I.T.F.
I A #H F = Y 9P ews
Draugasse 3, 1210 Vienna, AUSTRIA a e ‘
Tel. (+43-1) 292 84 67 Fax (+43-1) 292 _55 09 i 3 e '
E-mail: secretary-gen@itfhq.org  director-af @itfhq.org ‘ . .N"'
Website: www.itfikd.org =

TO: Al ITF National Governing Bodies
FROM: Headquarters of ITF

SUBJECT: Date of the ITF 13t Junior & 8t Veteran Taekwon-Do World Championships
DATE: 29t January 2018

LETTER OF INFORMATION

This is to inform all ITF National Governing Bodies that the 13t ITF Junior &
8t Veteran Taekwon-Do World Championships will take place in the City of
Minsk, Republic of Belarus, from 20t August to 27t August 2018 following
the decision of the ITF 26% Congress held in Pyongyang, DPR of Korea.

With best regards, I remain Tuteraational Tactwen-De Deden e,

Sincerely yours Draugasse 3, 1210 Vienna, Austria
Tel: +431 292 84 67, Fax: +43 1 292 8467
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Secretary General of International Taekwon-Do Federation
Executive Board Member of International Taekwon-Do Federation




